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Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX 

From: Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX 
Sent: 
To: Wojdak, Paul EMPR:EX 

Subject: RE: Draft cover art for Expln and Mining 2005 

Wednesday, December 21 , 2005 852 AM 

Paul, I ran into someone yesterday ( I  don't know if I trust him) who told me that Kodiak Expl'n spent $400K on the 
(Yellow) Yeti project this past summer. The last info I have in my files is Stockwatch, June 21, 2005. Do you have 
anything more recent, and specifically - what do you have for expenditures on this project for 2005? 

Tom 
Tom Schroeter, P.Eng./P.Geo. 

Senior Regional Geologist 

Geological Survey Branch 

Mining and Minerals Division 

Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources 

Direct Telephone 604 660-281 2 

Messages & Enquiries 604 660-2708 

Facsimile 604 775-031 3 

email tom.schroeter@gov.bc.ca 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Wojdak, Paul EMPR:M 
Sent: Wednesday, December 21,2005 8:42 AM 
To: Grant, Brian DB EMPR:M; Pardy, Jamie EMPR:M; Cathro, Mike EMPR:M; Lane, Bob EMPR:M; 
Lefebure, Dave EMPR:EX; Grieve, Dave A EMPR:M; Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX; McArthur, Gib EMPR:M 
Subject: RE: Draft cover art for Expln and Mining 2005 

Paul Wojdak, MSc, P.Geo. 

Regional Geologist 

Northwest Region, Smithers 

BC Ministry of Energy Mines & Petroleum Resources 

tel: 250-847-7391 fax: 250-847-7603 

cell: 250-877-9441 sat: 403-997-0597 

email: paul.wojdak@gov. bc.ca 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Grant, Brian DB EMPR:EX 
Sent: Tuesday, December 20,2005 5:04 PM 
To: Pardy, Jamie EMPR:M; Cathro, Mike EMPR:M; Lane, Bob EMPR:EX; Lefebure, Dave EMPR:EX; 
Grieve, Dave A EMPR:M; Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX; Wojdak, Paul EMPR:M; McArthur, Gib 
EMPR:EX 
Subject: Draft cover art for Expln and Mining 2005 

2005-12-2 1 
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From: Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX 

Sent: 
To: Wojdak, Paul EMPR:EX 
Subject: RE: Draft cover art for Expln and Mining 2005 

Wednesday, December 21,2005 952 AM 

Thanks, Paul - I had previously given it $20K - will bump it up to $60K. 

Tom 
Tom Schroeter, P.Eng./P.Geo. 

Senior Regional Geologist 

Geological Survey Branch 

Mining and Minerals Division 

Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources 

Direct Telephone 604 660-281 2 

Messages d Enquiries 604 660-2708 

Facsimile 604 775-031 3 

email tom.schroeter@gov.bc.ca 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Wojdak, Paul EMPR:EX 
Sent: Wednesday, December 21,2005 9:41 AM 
To: Schroeter, Tom EMPR:M 
Subject: RE: Draft cover art for Expln and Mining 2005 

Just made a phone call to Rein Tourna. I had not counted any $ for Yellow Yeti, assumed that Kodiak 
buggered off to Ontario after losing interest in Tommy Jack. 

But Rein figures they spent $60K. Sounds right for 3 week heli-program by 3 people from Telegraph. No 
success, no more work expected. 

Paul Wojdak, M.Sc, P.Geo. 

Regional Geologist 

Northwest Region, Smithers 

BC Ministty of Energy Mines & Petroleum Resources 

tel: 250-847-7391 fax: 250-847-7603 

cell: 250-877-9441 sat: 403-997-0597 

email: paul.wojdak@gov. bc.ca 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX 
Sent: Wednesday, December 21,2005 8:52 AM 
To: Wojdak, Paul EMPR:EX 
Subject: RE: Draft cover art for Expln and Mining 2005 

Paul, I ran into someone yesterday (I don't know if I trust him) who told me that Kodiak Expl'n spent 

2005-12-21 


